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Subject: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2023-CGFO-02455

 

From: EFOIA@uscg.mil <noreply@securerelease.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 5:56 PM 
To: Brandon Matsnev <bmatsnev@mankogold.com> 
Subject: Your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2023-CGFO-02455 
 
                                                                           
Mr. Matsnev, 
 
This acknowledges receipt of your 9/13/2023, Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request to the U.S. Coast Guard 
(USCG) for records concerning the proposed Port of Wilmington Edgemoor Expansion located at 4600 Hay Road in the 
Edgemoor section of New Castle County, Delaware (the “Project”) by Diamond State Port Corporation (“DSPC”).  Your 
request was received on 10/11/2023 and has been assigned FOIA number 2023-CGFO-02455. 
 
We have queried the appropriate component of the USCG for responsive records.  If any responsive records are located, 
they will be reviewed for determination of releasability.  Please be assured that one of the processors in our office will 
respond to your request as expeditiously as possible.  We appreciate your patience as we proceed with your request. 
 
You may contact this office via telephone at 202-475-3522 or via email at EFOIA@uscg.mil if you have any further 
questions.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
U.S. Coast Guard 
CG-6P 
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Office 
EFOIA@uscg.mil 
 

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited. 

Deloitte refers to a Deloitte member firm, one of its related entities, or Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited ("DTTL"). 
Each Deloitte member firm is a separate legal entity and a member of DTTL. DTTL does not provide services to clients. 
Please see www.deloitte.com/about to learn more. 
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